NEW YORK COURT OF APPEALS

CJA v. Joint Commission on Public Ethics, et al.
Albany County Index #904235-22
Appellate Division, Third Department Docket #CV-23-0115

Appeal of Right, pursuant to Article VI, §3(b)(1) of the NYS Constitution
& CPLR §5601(b)(1)

AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, affirms the following to be true under
penalties of perjury, pursuant to CPLR §2106:

On the 25™ day of October 2024, I served Respondents, by their attorney, Respondent Attorney
General Letitia James, with Appellants’ October 21, 2021 Preliminary Appeal Statement and the
Notice of Appeal of which it is part, by e-mail — and the responding e-mailed consent to such

service, by Assistant Solicitor General Beezly Kiernan, is attached.

Flena Ruth Sassower, unrepresented appellant-petitioner,
individually and as Director of the Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc, acting on her own behalf and on behalf of the
People of the State of New York & the Public Interest

Dated: White Plains, New York
October 25, 2024



Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:55 AM

To: 'Kiernan, Beezly’

Subject: Thank you, ASG Kiernan -- RE: CJA v. JCOPE, et al -- October 21, 2024 Notice of Appeal

to the Court of Appeals & Preliminary Appeal Statement

& for your expeditious response.

Elena Sassower

From: Kiernan, Beezly <Beezly.Kiernan@ag.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:43 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: CJA v. JCOPE, et al -- October 21, 2024 Notice of Appeal to the Court of Appeals & Preliminary Appeal
Statement

Thank you, Ms. Sassower. I’'m happy to accept service by email.

Beezly J. Kiernan | Assistant Solicitor General
Office of the New York State Attorney General
Division of Appeals & Opinions

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2023

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Kiernan, Beezly <Beezly.Kiernan@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: CJA v. JCOPE, et al -- October 21, 2024 Notice of Appeal to the Court of Appeals & Preliminary Appeal
Statement

TO: Assistant Solicitor General Beezly Kiernan --

On Monday, October 21%, | uploaded to the Supreme Court docket (Albany Co. Index #904235-22) petitioners’ Notice of
Appeal to the Court of Appeals with Preliminary Appeal Statement — NYSCEF #134. Having noticed a typographic error at
page 2 of the Preliminary Appeal Statement (#5 “you” rather than “your”), | requested that it be returned for correction
and it has now been corrected and uploaded.

I must send an original and a copy to the Court of Appeals with an affidavit of service. The Court of Appeals has advised
that | can serve you, by e-mail, if you consent to same.

Please let me know whether you will deem the above-attached Notice of Appeal with Preliminary Appeal Statement
(NYSCEF #134) as service, or require that | mail you a hard copy, which | will expeditiously do.



Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented individual petitioner-appellant,
acting on her own behalf and on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest



